
Re: RESEND: Cancel KC 3/31/2023 Roundtree, Daaiyah 390948
From CCR Reservations <reservations@customerchoicerewards.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 24/01/2023 07:03

done

Thanks again,
Customer Choice Rewards
Reservation Department
727-493-1246
* please note new address reservations@customerchoicerewards.com

On Tue, Jan 24, 2023 at 11:03 AM <reservations@rooms101.com> wrote:
HASs this been cancelled?

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Cancel  KC 3/31/2023 Roundtree, Daaiyah 390948
Date: 20/01/2023 07:00
 From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: GUNN Mkt Reservations <reservations@customerchoicerewards.com>

Please cancel this reservation.

Thanks
Michele

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Confirmation Documents for Williamsburg, VA for Roundtree
Date: 29/12/2022 11:03
 From: "GMG TOURS" <t2ga-info@customerchoicerewards.com>
To: Reservations@rooms101.com
Reply-To: reservations@mygmgtours.com

  *|MC:SUBJECT|* * Have Fun and Travel Safe *

TIME TO TRAVEL!

Daaiyah:

Please click the button below to access your reservation information.

                 Click Here [1]

Links:
------
[1]
https://select1.selectmyrewardsnow.com/?customer=553333&booking=276403&agentbypass=WT74MUWW8H
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